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MEMORANDUM

To:  Madam Chair and Members of the Committee on Assessment and Taxation
From: Amelia Kovar-Donohue, Assistant Revisor

Date: January 22, 2020

Subject: Senate Bill No. 264

Summary

Scnate Bill No. 264 relates to county appraisers and amends K.S.A. 2019 Supp. 19-432 to add to
the acts or omissions for which the director of property valuation may remove a person from the
list of persons eligible to be appointed county appraiser and to add a notice requirement when a

person no longer holds the office of county appraiser.

The bill amends K.S.A. 2019 Supp. 19-432(c) to provide that the director may remove a person
from the eligibility list due to termination of the person from the office of county or district

appraiser in one or more counties.

A new subsection (d) provides that the board of county commissioners or governing body of any
unified government shall notify the director of property valuation when a person no longer holds
the office of county appraiser for such county. The notice shall be made on a form provided by the
director. If the person does not complete the four-year term, then the notice shall include the reason
therefor, unless otherwise precluded by law. The director shall also make a notation on the

eligibility list.

The bill would take effect from and after its publication in the statute book.
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